
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@ircgov.com   

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  March 22, 2023 

Project Name:  Exterior Painting at Indian River County Courthouse 

Bid Number: 2023035 

Bid Opening Date: April 6, 2023 
      

This addendum is being released to provide meeting minutes. The information and documents contained 
in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be 
acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid may be declared non-responsive.  
 
Modifications to Bid Documents: 
Delete line 11 off page 11 under Workmanship and Application Conditions 
 
Attachments:    
Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Is it possible to use the water and electricity on site? 

 Yes, delete line 11 off page 11. 

  
2. What hours can we work? 
 You can work 7am – 7pm including weekends. 
  

3. Should we include the metal around the windows and on the building? 
 Yes. 
  

4. Where can we store equipment and staging? 
 Behind the Courthouse where the dumpster is currently. 
  

5. Will we have access to the roof? 
 Facilities will provide access to the roof. 
  

6. How will you verify that we are not using subcontractors? 

 
The awarded vendor will provide a list of employees assigned to the project and provide proof of 
identity.  

 




